

Strasbourg, 28 January / janvier 2018

DPD(2018)COMPILATION_MOS

**CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE OF THE CONVENTION
FOR THE PROTECTION OF INDIVIDUALS
WITH REGARD TO AUTOMATIC PROCESSING OF PERSONAL DATA
/
COMITÉ CONSULTATIF DE LA CONVENTION POUR LA PROTECTION DES
PERSONNES À L'ÉGARD DU TRAITEMENT AUTOMATISÉ DES DONNÉES
À CARACTÈRE PERSONNEL**

**DATA PROTECTION DAY
JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES**

TABLE / INDEX

ALBANIA / ALBANIE	3
ANDORRA / ANDORRE	4
AUSTRIA / AUTRICHE	5
BELGIUM / BELGIQUE	6
BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA / BOSNIE HERZÉGOVINE	7
BULGARIA / BULGARIE	8
BURKINA FASO	10
CAPE VERDE / CAP VERT	11
CROATIA / CROATIE	12
CYPRUS / CHYPRE	13
CZECH REPUBLIC / RÉPUBLIQUE TCHÈQUE	14
DENMARK / DANEMARK	15
ESTONIA / ESTONIE	16
FINLAND / FINLANDE	17
GEORGIA / GÉORGIE	18
GERMANY / ALLEMAGNE	20
GREECE / GRECE	22
HUNGARY / HONGRIE	23
ICELAND / ISLANDE	24
IRELAND / IRLANDE	26
ITALY / ITALIE	28
LATVIA / LETTONIE	29
LITHUANIA / LITUANIE	30
MALTA / MALTE	31
MOROCCO / MAROC	32
MAURITIUS / MAURICE	33
MOLDOVA	34
MONACO	35
MONTENEGRO	36
NORWAY / NORVEGE	37
POLAND / POLOGNE	38
ROMANIA / ROUMANIE	40
RUSSIAN FEDERATION / FÉDÉRATION DE RUSSIE	41
SENEGAL	42
SERBIA / SERBIE	43
SLOVAK REPUBLIC / RÉPUBLIQUE SLOVAQUE	44
SLOVENIA / SLOVÉNIE	45
SWITZERLAND / SUISSE	46
“THE FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA” / « L’EX-RÉPUBLIQUE YOUGOSLAVE DE MACÉDOINE »	47
TUNISIA / TUNISIE	48
TURKEY / TURQUIE	49
UNITED KINGDOM / ROYAUME-UNI	50
URUGUAY	51
MEXICO	52

ALBANIA / ALBANIE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Albania, Information and Data Protection Commissioner (IDP)

Site web / site internet : www.idp.al

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):

In the framework of the European Day of Personal Data Protection, the Office of the Commissioner in collaboration with the Mediterranean University of Tirana, on 24 – 26 January 2018, will organize the “Information and Privacy” Winter School, with the participation of students and the academic staff of the University. (<http://umsh.edu.al/en/>) In the course of this training, both rights will be introduced: the right to information, the right to personal data protection and the balance between these two rights. Participants will be trained on the individuals’ rights as a “data subject” and on controllers’ obligations. The attendees will be presented to the innovations of the General Data Protection Regulation of the EU, security of data in the use of social networks, Internet of Things, Cloud Computing, Big Data, etc. The ceremony of distributing of certificates will be organized during the event of January 28.

The Office of the Commissioner celebrates, together with the European authorities, January 28, the Day of Personal Data Protection, through promotional activities across the country. Upon the initiative of the Office of the Commissioner, the Albanian Post has issued the Postage Stamp on January 28 – European Day of Personal Data Protection. This Postage Stamp will be introduced by the Commissioner’s Office, on January 28, at the premises of the National Gallery of Arts. The event will be attended by the foreign diplomatic presence in Tirana, the General Director of the Albanian Post, the Philatelist Association, the Rector of Mediterranean University of Tirana, students and the academic staff of the University.



Place / Lieux :

National Gallery of Arts
<http://galeriakombetare.gov.al/en/home/>

Date(s) : 28 January 2018

Aim(s)- Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:

The aim of these events is to introduce the participants with the legal framework of personal data protection, the risks of social network usage, Big Data etc. The event will aim at raising awareness on these important topics which we encounter in our everyday life.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support):

National Public Television
Private Public Televisions

ANDORRA / ANDORRE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : ANDORRA “ Agence Andorrane de protection de données”

Site web / site internet : www.apda.ad

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

Guide des droits de la personne concernée en matière de traitement des données personnelles

Place / Lieux : Andorra

Date(s) : 29 janvier 2018

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

sensibilisation de la population en général

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

Tv, radio, journaux et site internet

AUSTRIA / AUTRICHE



PARTICIPATION FORM

Member State or national or international body:

Republic of Austria/Federal Ministry of Constitution, Reforms, Deregulation and Justice; Data Protection Council and Data Protection Authority

Website: www.dsb.gv.at

Planned activity(ies):

Event on the occasion of the 12th European Data Protection Day: 40 years of Data Protection in Austria (title tbc)

Place:

tbd

Date(s):

tbd

Aim(s):

Who will this activity be aimed at?

This activity is aimed at data protection specialists and persons working in the field of data protection. It is not directed at the general public.

Publicity envisaged (type of media):

Invitation

Newspaper article

BELGIUM / BELGIQUE



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Belgium – Commission for the protection of Privacy</p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.privacycommission.be ; www.ikbeslis.be; www.jedecide.be</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <p><u>The Youth Platforme “Ik beslis-Je decide” has prepared an educational package to inform children and youngsters (aged 12-16) about the new General Data Protection Regulation.</u></p> <p><u>The package includes:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- <u>A short animation video which introduces the basic principles of GDPR</u>- <u>An educational sheet for teachers to prepare a thematic course on data protection and GDPR</u>- <u>A class book, for the students to fill in, to illustrate the basics of data sharing in practice</u>- <u>An educational poster</u> <p><u>The educational package will be launched and made available on the 29th of January, via press and social media. The Secretary of State for Privacy and for Media will present the package at a press conference that will be organized in a school. Students get to see the video ad will have the possibility to discuss the issue of data protection. The Secretary of State will share tips and good practices to protect your data.</u></p>
<p>Place / Lieux : Brussels</p>
<p>Date(s) : 29/01/18</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- <u>Teachers</u>- <u>Children and youngsters</u>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- <u>Press media</u>- <u>Social Media</u>

BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA / BOSNIE HERZÉGOVINE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Bosnia and Herzegovina, Personal Data Protection Agency in BiH
Site web / site internet : www.azlp.gov.ba

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

1. Press release on holding press conference and announcement of the Open Door Day, as well as other activities of the Agency, will be sent to all media with other different information on the occasion of marking the European Data Protection Day and posted on the Agency's website.
2. Personal Data Protection Agency in BiH organizes a press conference for print and electronic media on Monday, January 29th, on the occasion of marking the European Day of Data Protection, at the Parliamentary Assembly of BiH. During the press conference, the Agency's management will present the work of the Agency in the past 2017, as well as activities and plans for 2018 and respond to different queries of journalists. On this occasion, a press kit was prepared for participants of the Conference and journalists.
3. The Agency organizes the Open Door Day for citizens on Monday, January 29th, at the headquarters of the Agency. The goal of the Open Door Day is to provide citizens with the opportunity to get different information related to greater security and protection of children on the Internet, especially when using social networks, within the Project "Do not leave your tracks on the Internet". The target group of the Open Door Days are pupils, parents and teachers, and it is planned to hold a lecture and answer the questions asked. The lecture will be complemented with more examples and experiences from practice, specific examples on how to establish control and monitoring over the use of the Internet that will be given to parents, warning of the dangers and demonstrating precautionary measures that can be easily applied.

Place / Lieux :

- Personal Data Protection Agency in BiH
- Parliamentary Assembly of BiH.

Date(s) : January 29th, 2018

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

- Strengthening public awareness of the protection of personal data and privacy (the activities of the Agency will be directed at the citizens of BiH or the general public)
- Informing the public about the work (activities and plans) of the Agency

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

- Printed and electronic media (radio and television transmission, Internet portals)
- Agency website <http://azlp.gov.ba>

BULGARIA / BULGARIE



Country & Institution/ Pays et institution: Republic of Bulgaria, Commission for Personal Data Protection

Site web/ site internet: www.cdpd.bg

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

The Bulgarian Commission for Personal Data Protection plans the following activities for the celebration of the 12th edition of the Data Protection Day:

1. GDPR Conference- organized by Digital National Alliance to the European Commission and under the patronage of the Bulgarian Presidency of the Council of the EU. The Commission for Personal Data Protection is co-organizer of the event. At the Conference will be discussed:

- GDPR from a political and regulatory point of view
- Business experience of big companies, law and consulting firms

There will be also a question and answer session.

2. Open Doors Day- the citizens (individuals, data controllers, other organizations concerned) will have the possibility to ask questions on data protection issues. There will be a reception room available for the citizens.

3. Regional information seminars on the GDPR and its future application- they will be one-day events and will take part over an extended time period from February till April 2018. There will be discussed the new changes in the data protection legislation and its application by the concerned parties in order to raise the awareness of the data subjects, data controllers and processors.

4. Information brochures- there will be two types of information materials to be distributed to the public on the following topics:

4.1. "Practical questions about the personal data protection after 25 May 2018"- 10 000 pieces

4.2. "10 practical steps for the application of the General Data Protection Regulation"- 10 000 pieces

5. Special prize will be given by the Commission for Personal Data Protection to a journalist for raising the awareness in the data protection field.

Place / Lieux :

1. National Palace of Culture, Sofia

2. Premises of the Commission for Personal Data

3. - Plovdiv, Bulgaria
- Veliko Tarnovo, Bulgaria
- Varna, Bulgaria, Bulgaria
- Burgas, Bulgaria

4.- country-wide dissemination

5. Premises of the Commission for Personal Data Protection

Date(s) :

1. 29 January 2018- 09:30 a.m. - 03:00 p.m.

2. 29 January 2018- 10:00 – 12:00 a.m.

- 3. - 15 February 2018
- 06 March 2018
- 19 April 2018
- 20 April 2018

4. 29 January 2018

5. 29 January 2018

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

1. This conference aims at all individuals and entities concerned
2. The Open Doors Day aims at individuals, data controllers, administrative bodies and other interested parties.
3. The regional seminars aim at the local administration, other data controllers and individuals in the specific regions where the event will take place.
4. The dissemination of the first brochure on the practical questions is aimed at the data subjects in order to raise their awareness on the data protection legislation in the light of the new Regulation.
The second leaflet is aimed at the data controllers in order to help them with the application of the new legal requirements under the Regulation.
5. The journalists of different media covering data protection issues.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

1. Special link with information about the conference on the site of Digital National Alliance.
2. Press release will be spread electronically to all the main media (newspapers, TV, radio, electronic media).
3. Press release will be published in the media.
4. The brochures will be disseminated :
 - electronically (sent to the media)
 - on paper- at the premises of the Commission for Personal Data Protection
 - on paper- at the regional seminars.
5. Press release will be spread electronically to all the main media (newspapers, TV, radio, electronic media).

BURKINA FASO



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : <i>Burkina Faso/ Commission de l'Informatique et des Libertés (CIL)</i></p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.cil.bf</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <p><i>Campagne d'éducation au numérique: il s'agit d'une activité de sensibilisation des jeunes et des élèves en particulier pour un usage responsable de l'Internet, des réseaux sociaux et du téléphone.</i></p>
<p>Place / Lieux : <i>Ouagadougou-Lycée privé Excellence 2000</i></p>
<p>Date(s) : Samedi 27 janvier 2018</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <p><i>Les jeunes d'une manière générale et les élèves de manière particulière.</i></p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <p><i>Spot télévisé et radiophonique, affichages</i></p>

CAPE VERDE / CAP VERT



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Cap-Vert, Commission Nationale pour la Protection des Données (CNPD)</p> <p>Site web / site internet : http://www.cnpd.cv/</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <p>Conférence sur la protection des données personnelles et le service de réseau social (3 conférences).</p>
<p>Place / Lieux :</p> <p>École Secondaire Suzete Delgado, Cidade de Ribeira Grande, Île de Santo Antão (2 conférences)</p> <p>École Secondaire Coculi, Coculi, Île de Santo Antão</p>
<p>Date(s) :</p> <p>29 Janvier (École Secondaire Suzete Delgado, École Secondaire Coculi)</p> <p>30 Janvier (École Secondaire Suzete Delgado)</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <p>Promouvoir la divulgation et la clarification des droits de protection des données avec l'enseignant e les élèves.</p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <p>Les médias locaux correspondants seront invités à couvrir l'événement. Les nouvelles concernant ces événements sont déjà sur le site Web de la CNPD.</p>

CROATIA / CROATIE



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Republic of Croatia, Croatian Data Protection Agency</p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.azop.hr</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none">1. Counseling "Modernizing Legislation on Data Protection-GDPR"2. Informative Day for Citizens in Shopping Mall3. II. Professional-educational Gathering "Prevention and Intervention: Protection of Personal Data of Children"4. Celebration of the European Day of Protection of Personal Data5. Conference "General Data Protection Regulation - GDPR: Challenge and Opportunity"6. Multimedia exhibition for children and young people7. Conference "General Data Protection Regulation - GDPR: Challenge and Opportunity"
<p>Place / Lieux :</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none">1. Zagreb, Croatian employers association2. Zagreb, Shopping Mall3. Zagreb, Croatian Parliament4. Zagreb, Branimir center - Cinestar5. Zagreb6. Zagreb – Croatian DPA7. Split.
<p>Date(s) :</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none">1. 25th January 20182. 28th January 20183. 31st January 20184. 6th January 20185. 9th January 20186. 14th February 20187. 28th February 2018
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <p>This activities will be aimed at: business people, citizens, the education sector, children and young people, decision-makers, stakeholders, officials, local and regional self-government and other interested parties</p> <p>New tools and techniques for communicating to the general public: educational feature videos and animated spots featuring individual rights and obligations pursuant to the GDPR, mobile apps (IOS and Android) - GDPR and Personal Data Protection for Children and Youth as well as educational materials on consumer rights and Guide on GDPR, and other brochures that we used last year and promo materials (pens, post-it, key chains, etc.).</p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <p>Cooperation with the media will be directed towards national and local TV stations, radio stations, print media and web portals, and mostly with the editorial boards of news programs, scientific-educational, cultural, artistic and entertainment programs.</p>

CYPRUS / CHYPRE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : CYPRUS - Office of the Commissioner for Personal Data Protection

Site web / site internet : www.dataprotection.gov.cy

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

1. A video contest is organised in collaboration with the Ministry of Education, with the slogan "*Internet does not forget*". The target group is children of primary and secondary schools and the contest aims at selecting the most creative videos which better meets the key message. The purpose of the activity is to develop data protection culture and awareness among children of all ages on the proper use of the Internet and in particular for the protection of their privacy and the respect of the rights of others. The selected videos will be used for raising awareness in the framework of the celebrations of "Data Protection Day".

2. The workshops activity initiated last year in primary schools was a great success and will be therefore reproduced in 2018. The interactive workshops include interactive games, video projections, a quiz and distribution of the information leaflet specifically for children.

3. Press releases in media on and interviews of the Commissioner on radio channels and TV on the 28th January 2018.

4. Data Protection Day coincides with the first round of the Presidential Elections in Cyprus. The Commissioner and her staff will be visiting randomly polling stations to check that the processing of the voters data is carried in line with the relevant guidance of the Commissioner.

Place / Lieux : Schools and polling stations

Date(s) : 16 Jan. to 16 Feb. 2017

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : Students of primary and secondary schools and the public at large

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Internet and Press releases in media (newspapers) and interviews of the Commissioner on radio channels and TV.

CZECH REPUBLIC / RÉPUBLIQUE TCHÈQUE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : *The Office for Personal Data Protection of the Czech Republic*

Site web / site internet : www.uoou.cz

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

Efforts to raise awareness in the area of personal data and prepare for the effectiveness of General data protection regulation. Continue publishing unofficial translations of WP29 materials to enable the public to get familiar with parts of the regulation quickly and in good quality.

The Office will rejoin the International Day for the Protection of Personal Data in January.

The Office will also join the 2018 Safer Internet Day celebration. The aim is to promote safer use of the Internet and online technologies, especially by children and young people.

The Chair will speak with other experts of the Office at the International Conference "GDPR and its Implementation in the Everyday Practice of State Administration" in February in Prague with the participation of Euro-Commissioner Věra Jourová.

In 2018, the Office plans to launch new websites and expand the library.

We will continue to help the media with privacy issues and prepare interviews on this issue.

Place / Lieux : *Prague, regional cities*

Date(s) : *28/1/18, 2/3/18, 3/3/18, 25/5/18, summer months, 25/11/18*

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

TV stations, radio stations, internet media, newspapers, professional journals

DENMARK / DANEMARK



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : <i>The Danish Data Protection Agency</i></p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.datatilsynet.dk</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : <i>Conference together with the Ministry of Justice and 2 other public bodies on the General Data Protection Regulation and the law which have been put before Parliament concerning data protection</i></p>
<p>Place / Lieux : <i>Copenhagen</i></p>
<p>Date(s) : <i>31 January 2018</i></p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : <i>The activity is aimed mainly at people working with data protection but it is open for everybody to participate.</i></p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : <i>Published on the webpage of the Ministry of Justice</i></p>

ESTONIA / ESTONIE



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : <i>Data Protection Inspectorate of Republic of Estonia</i></p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.aki.ee</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none">1. Press release.2. TV interview.3. Opinion article.4. Social media posts (Facebook) and online media content.
<p>Place / Lieux : <i>Tallinn, Estonia</i></p>
<p>Date(s) : 26.01.2018 and 29.01.2018</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : Citizens</p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <p>Estonian National Television, Local newspapers, Social media.</p>

FINLAND / FINLANDE



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : <i>FINLAND, Office of the Data Protection Ombudsman</i></p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.tietosuoja.fi</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none">1) <i>Joint meeting with the Parliament about GDPR and lex specialis</i>2) <i>Presentation at the EDUCA-fair for teachers and schools</i>3) <i>publication of a new information package of GDPR</i>
<p>Place / Lieux : <i>Helsinki, Finland</i></p>
<p>Date(s) : 26.1. 2018</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <p>The Parliament, education -sector, general public</p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <p><i>Public event and web site</i></p>

GEORGIA / GÉORGIE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Office of the Personal Data Protection Inspector of Georgia

Site web / site internet : www.pdp.ge

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

1. Online awareness-raising campaign

Public opinion makers are joining the online campaign launched by the Office of the Personal Data Protection Inspector of Georgia. Within the framework of the campaign, well-known bloggers and influencers representing media, business, education, technologies, legal and other sectors will publish blog posts to share their stories, express views on privacy and show what they do/can do to protect it. All posts will also be published on a dedicated web-page and social media under the hashtags #January28 and #dataprotectionday.

2. Personal Data Alphabet

On 28 January 2018, the Office of the Personal Data Protection Inspector will publish the English version of the Personal Data Alphabet. The Alphabet assembles 26 examples of personal data that are attached to each letter of the English alphabet and provides brief information about their importance, associated risks and simple tips for their protection in plain language.

In 2017, the Office of the Inspector published the Personal Data Alphabet in the Georgian language with the same concept, which proved to be one of the most successful awareness-raising campaigns of the Georgian DPA.

The English version of the Personal Data Alphabet will become available online from 28 January 2018 and can serve as an awareness-raising tool and educational material for English-speaking audience.

3. A roundtable with the stakeholders in the field of higher education

Given the voluminous personal data that are processed in higher education institutions in Georgia and certain problematic issues that have already been identified in the field, especially in light of the recent judgment of the European Court of Human Rights, the Office of the Inspector plans to initiate discussions with the relevant stakeholders on pertinent issues relating to personal data protection in the higher education sector. To this end, the Office, in partnership with the Association of Private Universities of Georgia, plans to hold a roundtable discussion with the representatives of education institutions. The Guidelines on Personal Data Protection at Higher Education Institutions prepared by the Office of the Inspector will also be presented and discussed at the meeting.

Place / Lieux :

The blog posts and the Personal Data Alphabet will be published online.
The roundtable discussion will take place in Tbilisi, Georgia.

Date(s) :

1. The online campaign will commence in the week preceding 28 January 2018. During one week blog posts will be published online, on various websites and social networks. On 28 January 2018, the Office of the Inspector will launch a dedicated webpage where all the blog posts will be available in one space.
2. The English version of the Personal Data Alphabet will become available online on 28 January 2018.
3. The roundtable discussion will take place on 31 January 2018.

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

1. The online awareness-raising campaign targets active users of online and social media across the country, including the regions.
2. The Personal Data Alphabet is aimed at English-speaking audience in and outside Georgia.
3. The roundtable discussion is aimed at the relevant stakeholders in the higher education field.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

All three activities will be covered by local and regional media, including online media outlets and television channels. In addition, the blog posts will be published by different influential online media outlets.

GERMANY / ALLEMAGNE



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Federal Republic of Germany</p> <p>The Conference of the Independent Federal and Länder Data Protection Supervisory Authorities</p> <p>Site web / site internet : https://www.datenschutz.de/12-europaeischer-datenschutztag/</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <p>One-day conference on the topic: „12th European Data Protection Day: Sovereignty in the digital world - an illusion”?</p> <p>The conference will deal with the topic of “digital sovereignty” - its requirements, its impact, its chances and its limits. The topic will be examined from the perspective of economy, law and society. The conference especially wants to shed light on the question how “digital sovereignty” relates to well-established principles of data protection law so as data minimisation or purpose limitation. The conference will bring together representatives of different data protection supervisory authorities, scientists, experts of governmental bodies, foundations and NGOs.</p>
<p>Place / Lieux :</p> <p>Vertretung des Landes Niedersachsen beim Bund In den Ministergärten 10, D-10117 Berlin, Germany</p>
<p>Date(s) :</p> <p>29 January 2018</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <p>The interested public upon registration.</p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <p>No.</p>

Die Konferenz der unabhängigen Datenschutzbehörden des Bundes und der Länder

lädt Sie aus Anlass des 12. Europäischen Datenschutztages herzlich ein

Montag, 29. Januar 2018
12:30 – 17.00 Uhr

Veranstaltungsort:

Vertretung des Landes Niedersachsen beim Bund
In den Ministertgärten 10, 10117 Berlin



Da wir leider nur einer begrenzten Anzahl von Teilnehmenden zusagen können, ist eine Anmeldung unbedingt erforderlich.

Um Anmeldung wird gebeten bis zum 19. Januar 2018 per E-Mail an: dsk@tfd.niedersachsen.de



Die Landesbeauftragte für den Datenschutz Niedersachsen

Hausanschrift:
Prinzenstraße 5
30159 Hannover

Postanschrift:
Postfach 221
30002 Hannover

Telefon: 0511 120-4500
Fax: 0511 120-4599
E-Mail: poststelle@tfd.niedersachsen.de



12. EUROPÄISCHER DATENSCHUTZTAG

Souveränität in der digitalen Welt
–
eine Illusion?



Zentrale Veranstaltung der Konferenz der unabhängigen Datenschutzbehörden des Bundes und der Länder am 29. Januar 2018 in Berlin

12. Europäischer Datenschuttag

Souveränität in der digitalen Welt - eine Illusion?

Aus Kreisen von Politik, Wirtschaft und Verbänden ist es überdeutlich zu vernehmen: Datensparsamkeit, Datenvermeidung, Zweckbindung – das seien die Eckpfeiler eines überhottten Verständnisses von Datenschutz. Hierin sind Europa und insbesondere Deutschland zwar führend, lassen aber dabei die Zeichen der Zeit ungenutzt vorüber ziehen. Eine neue Ära bricht an, gestützt auf ein neues, zukunftsweisendes Modell: das der Digitalen Souveränität.

Dieses Schlagwort könnte in Zeiten des digitalen Wandels richtungweisend werden, es könnte Orientierung geben, gar einen Digitalen Codex begründen. Dazu müssten die Verfechter allerdings Farbe bekennen und das Schlagwort von der Digitalen Souveränität konkretisieren. Entsteht Digitale Souveränität auf der Basis unserer bestehenden Datenschutz-Grundsätze oder werden diese Grundsätze durch den neuen Ansatz ersetzt oder gar überflüssig?

Die Bedeutung dieser Frage kann nicht hoch genug eingeschätzt werden. Es geht um nicht weniger als um die Frage nach der Zukunft des Grundrechts auf informationelle Selbstbestimmung.

Auf dem 12. Europäischen Datenschuttag widmen wir uns ausführlich dem spannenden Thema der Digitalen Souveränität, ihrer Voraussetzungen, Auswirkungen, Chancen und Grenzen und wollen das Thema aus den Perspektiven von Wirtschaft, Recht und Gesellschaft beleuchten.

Barbara Thiel

Barbara Thiel
Die Landesbeauftragte für den Datenschutz Niedersachsen

Programm

<p>12:30 Get-together</p> <p>13:00 Begrüßung</p> <p>13:15 Eröffnung Barbara Thiel Die Landesbeauftragte für den Datenschutz Niedersachsen Vorsitzende der Konferenz der unabhängigen Datenschutzbehörden des Bundes und der Länder 2017</p> <p>13:30 Vortrag Prof. Dr. Nikolaus Forgó Professur für Technologie- und Immaterialgüterrecht, Universität Wien</p> <p>14:00 Vortrag Dr. Sarah Fischer (angefragt) Bertelsmann Stiftung Projekt „Teilhabe in einer digitalisierten Welt“</p> <p>14:30 „Im Gespräch mit...“ Markus Beckedahl Chefredakteur von netzpolitik.org</p> <p>15:00 Kaffeepause</p>	<p>15:30 Podiumsdiskussion Prof. Dr. Nikolaus Forgó Dr. Sarah Fischer (angefragt) Markus Beckedahl Dr. Winfried Veil Bundesministerium des Innern, Grundsatzfragen der IT und Digitalisierung</p> <p>16:45 Schlusswort Helga Block Landesbeauftragte für Datenschutz und Informationsfreiheit Nordrhein-Westfalen Vorsitzende der Konferenz der unabhängigen Datenschutzbehörden des Bundes und der Länder 2018</p> <p>Moderation: Manfred Kloiber IT-Journalist Deutschlandfunk / ARD</p>
--	---



GREECE / GRECE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Greece, Hellenic Data Protection Authority (HDPa).

Site web / site internet : www.dpa.gr

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

Three workshops on the **General Data Protection Regulation** will be held at the Seminar Room of the Hellenic DPA. Four presentations will be delivered by legal and ICT auditors of the HDPa. *Questions and discussion with the audience will follow.*

Place / Lieux : Seminar Room - HDPa premises.

Date(s) : 25 January, 1 & 5 February.

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : Controllers, legal and ICT experts, general public.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

Publication of press release.

Creation of special section - page on the HDPa's website.

HUNGARY / HONGRIE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : NAIH - Hungary

Site web / site internet : www.naih.hu

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

Official event organized at the headquarter of the Hungarian DPA with two programmes:

- *Presentation of the new NAIH study – Tiny key to the world! – seeking to map those sources of danger that might infringe on the privacy of kindergarten and school children under the age of 10, on the protection of their personal data, and thereby to prevent any damages on their future healthy development.*
- *Announcement of the winning awards of studies written law university students on the given topics the history and/or future perspectives of data protection and FOI laws.*

Place / Lieux : Budapest, Szilágyi E. fasor 22/C.

Date(s) : 29 January, 2018

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

Public and professionals.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

Representatives of the press are also invited.



ICELAND / ISLANDE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Iceland – The Data Protection Authority

Site web / site internet : www.personuvernd.is

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

1. UTmessan

UTmessan is one of the largest IT events in Iceland. The event is twofold – a conference for the IT industry and a big exhibition. One of ten tracks at the conference will focus on Data Protection and has been organised in collaboration with the Data Protection Authority. The event will take place at Harpa Conference Centre on 2 and 3 February:

a) Friday, 2 February: *A whole day conference for the IT industry and a big exhibition.*

There will be 10 tracks at the conference, five running at each time. One of them is focused on Data Protection, and has been organised in collaboration with the Data Protection Authority.

The event is a joint collaboration between Ský (The Icelandic Computer Society), The University of Iceland, Reykjavik University and the Federation of Icelandic Industries.

One of four keynote speakers at the conference will talk about data protection (Marc Rotenberg, from the Electronic Privacy Information Center (“EPIC”) – “Where Everything Connects: The Privacy and Public Safety Challenges”). Additionally, four speakers will give speeches at the Data Protection track of the conference:

- *Bjørn Erik Thon, Data Protection Commissioner, Datatilsynet in Norway: „Data Protection in the Era of Artificial Intelligence, Fintech and Personalization“.*
- *Helga Grethe Kjartansdóttir, lawyer at Síminn (a telecommunications company): “New Services and Data Protection: Food for Thought for Controllers and Processors”.*
- *Hjördís Halldórsdóttir, attorney at Logos: “Profiling and Automated Decision-making: Increased Requirements in the Data Protection Field”.*
- *Elfur Logadóttir, General Manager at ERA: “eIDAS as the Origin of Trust in Electronic Communications”.*

b) Saturday, 3 February: *The exhibition will be open to the public and many of the biggest IT companies in Iceland will present their work there. The Data Protection Authority will have a booth at the exhibition. The DPA’s lawyers will be present and anyone will be able to visit the booth and talk to the DPA’s experts about data protection. The DPA’s representatives will also hand out leaflets in order to raise awareness about necessary preparations for the GDPR.*

2. Open Seminar, held by Orator

Björg Thorarensen, chairman of the Data Protection Authority’s Board of Directors, Professor at the University of Iceland’s Law Faculty, and chair of the committee responsible for drafting the new Icelandic Data Protection Legislation, will give a general introduction of the GDPR at an open seminar, held by Orator, the law students’ society at the University of Iceland. The seminar is mainly aimed at law students, but is open to the public.

3. The DPA's Annual Report

The Data Protection Authority will publish its Annual Report in the last week of January, in connection with Data Protection Day. The Annual Report will be sent to Alþingi (the national parliament), all ministries and other authorities, as well as the media, and will be made available at the DPA's website.

Place / Lieux :

1. UTmessan: Harpa Conference Centre
2. Open Seminar, held by Orator: The University of Iceland
3. Th DPA's Annual Report: N/A

Date(s) :

1. UTmessan: Friday, 2 February – Saturday, 3 February
2. Open Seminar, held by Orator: 31 January
3. The DPA's Annual Report: Last week of January

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

1. UTmessan: The IT industry and the general public
2. Open Seminar, held by Orator: Law students, lawyers and others
3. The DPA's Annual Report: Alþingi (the national parliament), all ministries, other authorities, the media and the general public.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

The DPA's website and Twitter account; print, online and broadcast media.

IRELAND / IRLANDE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Ireland, Data Protection Commissioner

Site web / site internet : www.dataprotection.ie & www.gdprandyou.ie

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

The Irish Data Protection Commissioner is hosting a practical workshop, in collaboration with the Centre for Information Policy Leadership (CIPL), addressing how organisations can deliver accountability under the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR).

This free and practical hands-on event will highlight and demonstrate accountability in practice, through interactive discussions and presentations for SMEs and the Public Sector.

This workshop will cover how to implement essential elements of accountability throughout organisations of all sizes, including:

- How organisations can implement the essential elements of accountability and its benefits for individuals, organisations and DPAs;
- Building comprehensive privacy programs and the benefits of compliance for large organisations, SMEs and controllers and processors;
- How DPAs can incentivise accountability and the role of the DPO in organisational accountability;
- Providing effective transparency in clear, understandable, concise and innovative ways;
- How organisations are demonstrating accountability and GDPR processing documentation requirements;
- Risk management - How organisations can determine whether a processing operation presents a high risk to individuals and how to conduct DPIAs;
- How organisations approach the legitimate interest balancing test;
- Best practices for implementing individual rights under the GDPR and responding to complaints; and
- How to prepare for, and manage, security breaches from prevention to incident response and notification requirements.

Place / Lieux : Dublin Castle

Date(s) : Tuesday, 23 January 2018.
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : The workshop will highlight and demonstrate how an organisation can implement GDPR accountability in practice, through interactive discussions and presentations from the Irish Data Protection Commissioner and Industry leading data privacy experts and is predominantly aimed at SMEs and the Public Sector.
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Both national and international media

Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Ireland, Department of Business, Enterprise and Innovation Site web / site internet : https://dbei.gov.ie/en/
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : <i>The Minister is attending two events next week to mark Data Protection Day 2018.:</i> (1) Minister Breen is the opening Keynote Speaker on Tuesday 23 rd January 2018 in Dublin Castle at the : Workshop by the Centre for Information Policy Leadership in collaboration with the Office of the Data Protection Commissioner of Ireland, Dublin Castle. 9:00 Opening Keynote ❖ Pat Breen, TD, Minister of State for Trade, Employment, Business, EU Digital Single Market and Data Protection, Irish Department of Business, Enterprise and Innovation (2) Minister Breen is a Keynote Speaker on Thursday 23 rd January 2018 in Croke Park at the : National Data Protection Conference hosted by The Association of Data Protection Officers. <u>The Minister will be releasing a press release to mark Data Protection Day on 28th January 2018.</u>
Place / Lieux : Dublin, Ireland
Date(s) : 23 rd January 2018, 25 th January 2018.
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : <i>Awareness raising. Large enterprises as well as SME's. General Public.</i>
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : <i>Social Media. Press Release on Departmental Website : www.dbei.gov.ie</i>

ITALY / ITALIE



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : ITALY - GARANTE PER LA PROTEZIONE DEI DATI PERSONALI</p> <p>Site web / site internet : WWW.GARANTEPRIVACY.IT</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <p>The Italian Data Protection Authority (the “Garante”) will promote a conference on the issue “Human beings and machines: a digital ethics”. The conference will focus on the impact on individuals’ fundamental rights and freedoms of artificial intelligence, wearable devices, smart objects and toys allowing surveillance.</p>
<p>Place / Lieux : Rome</p>
<p>Date(s) : 30 January 2018</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <p>The event will aim at discussing the challenges raised by artificial intelligence and Internet of things and on the importance of having an ethical perspective to deal with such changings. The conference will be open to the public. Politicians will be attending along with leading journalists, academics, and experts in this field. High school students will participate in the conference as well.</p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <p>As it is always the case for the Data Protection Day, the event will be largely covered by press, TV and web and social media. Press releases by the DPA and publicity on its web site will be also provided</p>

LATVIA / LETTONIE



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution: Data State Inspectorate of the Republic of Latvia (Inspectorate)</p> <p>Site web / site internet: www.dvi.gov.lv/en/</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none">1) Organisation of an Inspectorate's "Doors Open" Day2) Attendance of representatives of the Inspectorate in a workshop by Latvian Information and communication technology association "Anticipating year of GDPR: What do IT enterprises need to know?"
<p>Place / Lieux :</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none">1) At the Inspectorate's office, Blaumana Street 11/13 (on 3rd floor), Riga, LV-1011, Latvia2) Ropažu street 6, Riga, LV-1039, Latvia
<p>Date(s) :</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none">1) 26 January 20182) 26 January 2018
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none">1) Activity is targeted at data subjects (minors in particular) to encourage the Inspectorate's accessibility and to increase awareness concerning Inspectorate's functions and services;2) Activity is targeted on small and medium size enterprises in the field of technology and innovation.
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <p>Publication of the press release on the Inspectorate's website.</p>

LITHUANIA / LITUANIE



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : The State Data Protection Inspectorate of the Republic of Lithuania (SDPI)</p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.ada.lt</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Press release about 12th Data Protection Day in the light of data protection reform• On the 29th or 30th, January representatives of the SDPI and the Ministry of Justice will participate in the National Radio and Television Morning TV show• On the 30th, January the SDPI together with the Government of the Republic of Lithuania organizes the Data Protection Day conference 'Data Protection Day Meeting the Changes' about GDPR issues for about 450 representatives of enterprises, public authorities and ordinary people.• On the 31st, January the State Tax Inspectorate Under the Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Lithuania organizes a conference for their stakeholders.
<p>Place / Lieux : National Radio and Television, Government of the Republic of Lithuania Office</p>
<p>Date(s) : 29th–31st, January</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <p>All initiatives related to the personal data protection reform, GDPR and the aim of activities is raising awareness in the field of personal data protection. Topics of the conference are important for all society, representatives of enterprises and public authorities</p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <p>Mass media, internet, TV, radio, social networks</p>

MALTA / MALTE



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Malta</p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.idpc.org.mt</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s): The Maltese DPA will be engaging in a number of activities in order to celebrate and mark Data Protection Day.</p> <p>The main activity planned, is the address and participation of the Information and Data Protection Commissioner, in a seminar organised by the Government of Malta, for Heads of Departments, Data Protection Officers and Directors within the Civil Service. It will be attended by the Hon. Dr Owen Bonnici M.P. Minister for Justice and Culture.</p> <p>Another activity is the delivery of a presentation to an association of IT professionals, as an awareness raising activity, at a GDPR Information Session.</p> <p>Other activities include the participation in a local, educational, radio programme with phone-ins together with the updating of the Office's portal (www.idpc.org.mt) with developments occurring in the field of data protection.</p>
<p>Place / Lieux:</p>
<p>Date(s): Around and on Data Protection Day</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: The three activities will be aimed at the public sector, IT sector and the public in general, respectively.</p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): Including but not limited to, radio</p>

MOROCCO / MAROC



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : *Commission Nationale de contrôle de la protection des données à caractère personnel (CNDP), Maroc*

Site web / site internet : www.cndp.ma

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

- *La CNDP et l'Abu Dhabi Global Market (ADGM) Registration Authority ont signé un mémorandum d'entente qui encadre leur coopération dans le domaine de la protection de la vie privée et des données personnelles*
- *Présentation de l'expérience marocaine au forum de la Protection des Données organisé au profit des entreprises installées dans le centre financier international de l'émirat d'Abu Dhabi.*

Pour plus d'information, voir le communiqué de presse du 28/01/2018

Place / Lieux :

Abu Dhabi, Émirats Arabes Unis

Date(s) :

28 janvier 2018

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

Les entreprises installées dans le centre financier international de l'émirat d'Abu Dhabi

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

Communiqué de presse, réseaux sociaux

MAURITIUS / MAURICE



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Data Protection Office, Mauritius</p> <p>Site web / site internet : http://dataprotection.govmu.org/</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• A workshop will be organised by the Data Protection Office to introduce and sensitise organisations (controllers and processors) on the new Data Protection Act. The aim of the Act is to:<ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ strengthen the control and personal autonomy of data subjects over their personal data, thereby contributing to respect for their human rights and fundamental freedoms, in particular their right to privacy, in line with current relevant international standards, in particular the European Union's General Data Protection Regulation 2016/679 on the protection of natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data.▪ simplify the regulatory environment for business in our digital economy.▪ promote the safe transfer of personal data to and from foreign jurisdictions, given the diversification, intensification and globalisation of data processing and personal data flows.• Publishing of leaflet and guideline on the new Act.
<p>Place / Lieux : Not yet finalised</p>
<p>Date(s) : 28th February 2018</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : All sectors (private and public).</p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Invitation will be sent to the participants and an advertisement will be placed on the Data Protection Office's website and if need be on the local radio/newspaper as well.</p>

MOLDOVA



Country & Institution / Pays et institution: Republic of Moldova, National Center for Personal Data Protection (NCPDPC)

Site web / site internet: www.datepersonale.md

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

1. Press conference at the NCPDP – in order to officially announce the planned activities for the Data Protection Day in Moldova and to answer journalist questions about the NCPDP's activity.
2. Open doors day – the NCPDP will be open for visitor during the 29th of January. Visitors can familiarize themselves with the NCPDP's activity and receive free consultations.
3. Facebook competition – Facebook users are invited to participate at a competition where they have to indicate three categories of personal data and how they protect them. The best three answers will be recompensed with personalized prizes (phone case with the NCPDP logo).
4. Debate in secondary school – a debate with the topic "Video surveillance in schools" will be organized in cooperation with a local debate association. Pupils in the 14-16 years old range will participate in a debate according to the British parliamentary rules and NCPDP's employees will moderate.
5. Video on personal data protection – an awareness raising video will be broadcasted in public transport about the important to protect personal data and which will give contact information.
6. Flash mob in central square – a small flash mob will be organised in the central square of Chisinau. NCPDP's staff will hold several signs informing about different aspects related to personal data protection. The press will be invited in order to mediatise the event.
7. Participation of NCPDP's staff in TV and radio interviews – several employees of the NCPDP will participate in talk shows and radio interview to talk about Data Protection Day and raise awareness on NCPDP's activity.

Place / Lieux: NCPDP's headquarters, local school (TBD), Chisinau's main square

Date(s): 29 January – 9th of February (for the Facebook competition)/ 29th of January (all the other events)

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: Most of the events are aimed at the general public, with a specific focus on young people (through the debate).

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): Social media, official website, TV, radio.

MONACO



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Monaco – Commission de Contrôle des Informations Nominatives (CCIN)
Site web / site internet : www.ccin.mc
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : <i>Réalisation d'une affiche de sensibilisation aux enjeux de la protection des données personnelles.</i> <i>Cette affiche au format de 4 mètres sur 3 mètres sera diffusée sur les panneaux gérés par la Commune de Monaco, à plusieurs endroits de la ville.</i> <i>Cf fichier joint</i>
Place / Lieux : 8 panneaux dans toute la ville de Monaco
Date(s) : du 24 au 31 janvier 2018, voire jusqu'au 7 février 2018.
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : particuliers et professionnels
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : <i>Affichage municipal et communication sur le site Internet</i>

12^{ÈME} JOURNÉE EUROPÉENNE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES PERSONNELLES
28 JANVIER 2018

VIDÉO SURVEILLANCE
PUBLICITÉ
WIFI
TRANSFERT ET CONSERVATION ILLIMITÉE DES DONNÉES
INFOS SALARIALES
PROFILAGE
FINANCES
DONNÉES DE SANTÉ
PHISHING
COLLECTE DE COOKIES
RÉSEAUX SOCIAUX
DOCUMENTS D'IDENTITÉ

PARTICULIERS et PROFESSIONNELS
vous avez des DROITS et des RESPONSABILITÉS

LA CCIN EST LÀ POUR VOUS ACCOMPAGNER
www.ccin.mc

CCIN
COMMISSION DE CONTRÔLE
DES INFORMATIONS NOMINATIVES

MONTENEGRO



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Agency for Personal Data Protection and Free Access to Information, Montenegro</p> <p>Site web / site internet : http://www.azlp.me/en/home</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : Children's home "Mladost" in Bijela</p> <p><i>Four members of the Agency will on January 26th 2018 visit this Home with aim to promote the Data Protection day in this institution. This institution was chosen because there was a matter of minors' personal data and the very sensibility of personal data processing. The data on these minors apperared in media in a manner that tge Agency thought it was not compliant to the principles of data protection of these persons.</i></p>
<p>Place / Lieux : Children's home "Mladost" Bijela, Montenegro</p>
<p>Date(s) : 26th January 2018</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : < General public</p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : National Broadcaster Public Service, press, the event will also be published in a timely manner on our website</p>

NORWAY / NORVEGE



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution :</p> <p>The Norwegian Data Protection Authority Norwegian Board of Technology</p> <p>Site web / site internet : https://teknologiradet.no/velferd-skole-og-helse/personvermdagen-2018-teknotrender-og-outsourcing-av-it-tjenester/</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <p>The Norwegian Board of Technology and the Norwegian Data Protection Authority are organising a joint seminar to mark the international Data Protection Day. The directors of The Norwegian Data Protection Authority and the Norwegian Board of Technology will deliver speeches, which will be followed by a panel discussion with politicians, and representatives from the telecom and technology sector. The seminar is free, open to the general public, and will also be broadcasted online for free.</p>
<p>Place / Lieux :</p> <p>Litteraturhuset, Wergelandsveien 29, Oslo, Norway</p>
<p>Date(s) :</p> <p>January 30th, 9am-11am</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <p>The seminar is open to the general public and the attendants are a mixture of persons working in the public sector, private sector, students and media.</p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <p>Various</p>

POLAND / POLOGNE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution :
<i>Biuro Generalnego Inspektora Ochrony Danych Osobowych (GIODO), Poland</i>
Site web / site internet : www.giodo.gov.pl
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : <p>In 2018, just like in previous years, GIODO celebrates, already for the 12th time, the European Data Protection Day. As each year, conferences devoted to most recent issues related to the right to privacy and data protection are organised by GIODO as well as by universities with which it concluded cooperation agreements in cooperation with GIODO and with active participation of GIODO and/or GIODO's representatives, including inter alia:</p> <p>22 January 2018, Cracow – the Conference entitled “The GDPR, new provisions, new obligations, a new profession” organised by the Ignatianum Academy in Cracow.</p> <p>29 January 2018, Warsaw – the main Data Protection Day event organised by GIODO in Warsaw, including the Conference entitled “Invest in privacy! We are getting ready for the #GDPR” devoted to practical aspects of the implementation of the GDPR and the preparation for the beginning of its application, as well as the possibility to obtain educational materials and legal advice on personal data protection provided by GIODO's experts. The Conference also gave an opportunity to award for the first time the ‘Michał Serzycki Data Protection Award’ established by GIODO to commemorate Michał Serzycki, GIODO of the 3rd term of office, who passed away in 2016. Among the Award winners was Sophie Kwasny, Head of the Data Protection Unit of the Council of Europe. The prize is awarded for promoting data protection values and the right to privacy.</p> <p>30 January 2018, Lodz – the Poland-wide scientific Conference “The data protection controller from the perspective of the GDPR” organised by the Centre for Personal Data Protection and Information Management at the Faculty of Law and Administration of the University of Lodz.</p> <p>30 January 2018, Warsaw – the Poland-wide Conference entitled “The Administrator of Information Security in the new role – Data Protection Officer” organised by the Association of Information Security Administrators (SABI) and the Faculty of Management of the Warsaw University of Technology.</p> <p>1 February 2018, Dąbrowa Górnicza – the Open Day of the Inspector General for Personal Data Protection organised by the University of Dąbrowa Górnicza, including the thematic Conference concerning the new role and practical aspects of the work of Data Protection Officers in the light of the GDPR and the alignment of personal data protection in educational institutions to the requirement of the GDPR. The possibility to obtain educational materials as well as legal advice on personal data protection provided by experts (inter alia from the GIODO Bureau).</p> <p>2 February 2018, Cracow – the Conference for school principals and teachers entitled “Personal data protection in educational institutions in the light of the GDPR” organised by the Pedagogical University of Cracow.</p> <p>15 February 2018, Warsaw – the Conference „From the Data Protection Act to the GDPR” organised by the Centre for Research on Social and Economic Risks of Collegium Civitas.</p> <p>21 February 2018, Wrocław – the Open Day organised by the Faculty of Law, Administration and Economics of the University of Wrocław, including the Conference on personal data protection and a possibility to obtain legal advice.</p> <p>28 February 2018, Gdynia – the Scientific Symposium entitled “Security of personal data in cyberspace – opportunities, challenges and risks” organised by the Polish Naval Academy in Gdynia.</p> <p>26 February 2018, Warsaw – the meeting of the Senate of the Medical University of Warsaw in connection with the celebration of the Data Protection Day.</p> <p>27-28 February 2018 – the scientific Conference “Participation of the Police and other services and institutions in the protection of the State critical infrastructure in the era of asymmetric risks. Diagnosis and perspectives” organised by the Police Academy in Szczytno.</p>

<p>Furthermore, in January/February 2018 the Data Protection Day events will be organised by teachers vocational training centres, primary, middle and secondary schools all around Poland within the framework of the Poland-wide Educational Programme „Your Data – Your Concern”, which is realised by GIODO. The activities undertaken at the local level by participants of the Programme are aimed at raising awareness of the protection of one’s privacy and personal data among the entire school community and local environment.</p>
<p>Place / Lieux : Warsaw and all around Poland</p>
<p>Date(s) : January and February 2018</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : Polish citizens, public administration and private sector representatives as well as other Polish and EU institutions representatives.</p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Television, radio, press, the Internet</p>

ROMANIA / ROUMANIE



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Romania – National Supervisory Authority for Personal Data Processing</p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.dataprotection.ro</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <p>Conference „Application of the new European Regulation on data protection”, organised at the Parliament Palace Open Door’s Day organised at the premises of the National Supervisory Authority for Personal Data Processing Public information video Press release posted on the DPA’s website and sent to the main press agencies Brochure and flyer</p>
<p>Place / Lieux : Bucharest – Parliament Palace for the Conference</p>
<p>Date(s) : 26th of January 2018</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : Public and private sector, general public</p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <p>Direct interaction with the participants is envisaged as regards the conference. Information on data protection, especially on the GDPR, as well as answers to specific questions raised by the participants/interested parties will be provided. Online – the majority of the information will be made available on the DPA’s website The authority’s messages will also be distributed through the main press agencies in order to reach a broader coverage of target – the general public.</p>

RUSSIAN FEDERATION / FÉDÉRATION DE RUSSIE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Russian Federation, The federal service for supervision of communications, information technology, and mass media (Roskomnadzor) / Российская Федерация, Федеральная служба по надзору в сфере связи, информационных технологий и массовых коммуникаций.

Site web / site internet: www.rkn.gov.ru

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

During the event, a report on the activities of the authorized body for 2017 will be given. Explanations of law enforcement practice will be given, as well as new projects of the authorized body which aimed at increasing the effectiveness of activities in the field of personal data protection in the Russian Federation.

В ходе мероприятия будет дан отчет о деятельности уполномоченного органа за 2017 год. Будут даны разъяснения правоприменительной практик, а также представлены новые проекты уполномоченного органа, направленные на повышение эффективности деятельности в области защиты персональных данных в Российской Федерации.

Place / Lieux : Roskomnadzor / Роскомнадзор.

Date(s) : 30 January 2018 / 30 января 2018 .

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

operators that process personal data, experts in the field of information security, representatives of government bodies / операторы, осуществляющие обработку персональных данных, эксперты в сфере информационной безопасности, представители органов власти.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

Representatives of mass media / представители СМИ.

Information about representatives of mass media will be given later on official web site / информация о представителях СМИ будет дана позже на официальном сайте.

SENEGAL



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : SENEGAL / <i>Commission de protection des Données Personnelles (CDP)</i></p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.cdp.sn</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <p><i>Panel 1 : L'impact du RGPD sur le système sénégalais de protection des données personnelles</i> Panélistes : ATOS, BICIS, SAMRES, OPTIC, SONATEL</p> <p><i>Panel 2 : La protection des données personnelles dans l'économie numérique</i> Panélistes : DOUANES, ARTP, ADIE, MPT, MEFP</p>
<p>Place / Lieux : Dakar</p>
<p>Date(s) : 31 janvier 2018</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- <i>Discuter des impacts du RGPD sur le système de protection des données personnelles au Sénégal ;</i>- <i>Echanger sur les défis de la protection des données personnelles face à l'économie numérique</i> <p><i>Le secteur privé (Banques, prestataires techniques, Sous-traitants, associations professionnelles)</i> <i>Le secteur public (Régulateurs TIC, Douanes, Services des Impôts, Police, etc.)</i></p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <p>Articles de presse, site web et réseaux sociaux.</p>

SERBIA / SERBIE



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Republic of Serbia, Commissioner for Information of Public Importance and Personal Data Protection</p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.poverenik.rs</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <p>Serbian Commissioner for Information of Public Importance and Personal Data Protection will organize the conference for the Data Protection Day. The third publication of the Commissioner in the field of personal data protection - titled "Personal Data Protection in the context of Employment- Decisions and Opinions of the Commissioner" will be presented at this year's conference. Modernisation of Serbian Personal Data Protection Law with regard to challenges of compliance with the GDPR will be specifically discussed at the conference.</p>
<p>Place / Lieux : <i>The Premises of Members of Parliament Club, 2 Tolstojeva str, Belgrade</i></p>
<p>Date(s): January 26, 2018.</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <p>The representatives of public authorities, international organisations in Serbia, Serbian independent state authorities, non-governmental organisations and media.</p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <p>Press media and electronic media are informed about the event through Media Centre.</p>

SLOVAK REPUBLIC / RÉPUBLIQUE SLOVAQUE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution :

The Office for Personal Data Protection of the Slovak Republic (Úrad na ochranu osobných údajov)

Site web / site internet : <https://dataprotection.gov.sk/uoou/>

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : On the 26 January the Office is organizing Open Doors Day at the Office. A stand will be placed at the entrance of the institution, where leaflets and small presents will be distributed. During the Open Day the public will have the opportunity to obtain information concerned the personal data protection focusing on GDPR policy. All departments of the Office of the chair will be available for visitors during this day.

Place:

The Office for Personal Data Protection of the Slovak Republic,
Hraničná 12, Bratislava

Date(s):

26th January 2018

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

general public concerning the controllers, processors, data subjects

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

website, direct contact with the public

SLOVENIA / SLOVÉNIE



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : <i>Republic of Slovenia / Information Commissioner</i></p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.ip-rs.si</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <p><i>The Information Commissioner is organizing a Data Protection Day in co-operation with national Chamber of Commerce that will be dedicated to the issue of Data Protection Officers under the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR). A set of presentations about duties, positioning, nomination, best practices and other important aspects of Data Protection Officers will be followed by a roundtable of various participants with experience in this area from insurance, banking, public and telecommunications sector.</i></p> <p><i>During the event the annual awards for Privacy Ambassador and ISO/IEC 27001 (information security standard) newly certified companies and institutions will be given.</i></p>
<p>Place / Lieux : <i>Ljubljana</i></p>
<p>Date(s) : 26 January 2018</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : <i>data controllers and processors from public and private sector that will be obliged to nominate Data Protection Officers</i></p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : <i>existing and future Data Protection Officers, management of larger data controllers and processors</i></p>

SWITZERLAND / SUISSE



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : <i>Suisse, Préposé fédéral à la protection des données et à la transparence (PFPDT)</i></p> <p>Site web / site internet : https://www.edoeb.admin.ch/edoeb/fr/home.html</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : <i>Campagne en faveur de la transparence des traitements de données personnelles (principes générales et droits des personnes concernées, obligations des entreprises en vue du RGPD et de la législation en Suisse) > communication à travers un communiqué de presse et notre site internet</i></p>
<p>Place / Lieux : <i>Berne (Suisse)</i></p>
<p>Date(s) : <i>communiqué vendredi 26 janvier 2018 > lancement de la campagne</i></p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : <i>citoyens et entreprises en Suisse</i></p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : <i>présence dans les médias suisse (TV, radio, presse) dans les différentes régions linguistiques (allemande, française, italienne) de la Suisse</i></p>

“THE FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA” / « L’EX-RÉPUBLIQUE YOUGOSLAVE DE MACÉDOINE »



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : <i>Republic of Macedonia – Directorate for Personal Data Protection</i></p> <p>Site web / site internet : https://www.dzlp.mk</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <p><u>Challenges related to GDPR implementation</u></p>
<p>Place / Lieux : <i>Hotel Alexandar Palace, Skoje - Maceodonia</i></p>
<p>Date(s) : 29.01.2018</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <p><u>DPOs from public and private sector</u></p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p>

TUNISIA / TUNISIE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Tunisie : Instance Nationale de Protection des Données Personnelles (INPDP)

Site web / site internet : www.inpdp.tn

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

Conférence de presse à l'intention des medias : Cette activité aura pour finalité de présenter :

- Le recueil de la protection des données qui comporte les textes et six planches didactiques (distribution aux présents) ;
- Les activités de l'INPDP sur le plan des statistiques et de la nature des actions ;
- Les résultats du sondage d'opinion réalisé début janvier pour mesurer le niveau de la culture des tunisiens et des tunisiennes en ce qui concerne la protection des données ;
- Les implications de l'adhésion de la Tunisie à la convention 108 du Conseil de l'Europe ;
- L'intérêt de la demande d'adhésion de la Tunisie à la convention de Budapest ;
- Les grands axes du projet de loi sur la protection des données en finalisation qui devrait être approuvé en conseil des ministres avant la fin du mois de janvier ;
- Les défis qui se posent aujourd'hui devant la protection : Projet de carte d'identité biométrique, le projet de vidéosurveillance de la voie publique, le constat de la violation des normes à travers la pratique des sms indésirables ou des applications de téléphonie ...
- Le sort des dossiers soumis à la justice concernant les contrevenants à la loi nationale de protection des données personnelles ;
- Les projets de coopération avec l'Agence Nationale de Sécurité Informatique et le Ministère de l'éducation nationale mais aussi avec l'instance belge de protection des données personnelles ;
- Le nouveau site web et l'application de téléphonie qui permettra de développer la culture de la protection et de permettre de porter plainte auprès de l'INPDP contre les violations constatées par les citoyens ;
- Le projet de coopération avec l'Union européenne pour rehausser le niveau de protection : Réalisation d'un livre blanc, programme de communication, planification des activités de l'INPDP pour les cinq années à venir, réalisation de spots de sensibilisation, préparation pour la Tunisie de la procédure d'adéquation ;
- Le lancement des opérations de contrôle effectuées in situ par l'INPDP à partir de 2018.

Place / Lieu : Hôtel à Tunis

Date(s) : 30 janvier 2018

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : Journalistes des médias écrits, télévisuels, radio et numériques, le syndicat national des journalistes tunisiens, l'agence Tunis Afrique Presse, les correspondants des organes de presse étrangers, les chargés de la communication des départements ministériels ...

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Publication de la vidéo de la manifestation sur la page Facebook de l'Instance et couverture médiatique

TURKEY / TURQUIE



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : TURKEY - TURKISH DATA PROTECTION AUTHORITY</p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.kvkk.gov.tr</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) /Activité(s) envisagée(s): TDPA a newly established authority intends to hold Personal Data Protection Summit in January to raise social awareness related with personal data protection. With this summit, we aim to gather stakeholders.</p> <p>Two panels will be organized in the summit with 18 speakers consisting of TDPA President Prof. Dr.Faruk Bilir, Board members, Chairman of the Information and Communication Technologies Mr. Ömer Fatih Sayan. Some of the addressed topics in the summit are: Data security within the scope of Personal Data Protection Law, data driven economy and international practices, data controller registry, complaints and notices related to Personal Data Protection, the obligations to the institutions of the personal data protection law, comparison of the Turkish Data Protection Law numbered 6698 with the European Union Data Protection Basic Regulation.</p>
<p>Place / Lieux :The Green Park Hotel Ankara</p>
<p>Date(s) : 25.01.2018</p>
<p>Aim(s)- Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: Stakeholders; Relevant ministries, universities, relevant institution and organizations, civil society organizations, lawyers, it specialist, cyber security experts, media, private sector executives, CEO, CTO, CSO,</p>
<p>Publicityenvisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): TDPA's official website and social media accounts</p>

UNITED KINGDOM / ROYAUME-UNI



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : United Kingdom The Information Commissioner's Office</p> <p>Site web / site internet : https://ico.org.uk/</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <p>External communications</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Blog on 'accountability' from the Information Commissioner, Elizabeth Denham;• Promoting ICO existing GDPR products for organisations via website and social media;• Press release to go alongside the blog;• Social media activity: retweeting.
<p>Place / Lieux :</p>
<p>Date(s) :</p> <p>WEEK COMMENCING 22ND January 2018</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <p>Organisations</p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <p>Press release to media contacts</p> <p>Social media and website</p>

URUGUAY



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Uruguay, Unidad Reguladora y de Control de Datos Personales.</p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.datospersonales.gub.uy</p>
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <p><i>Every year, Data Protection Day encounters Uruguay on the traditional summer holidays. That is why, in the spirit of reaching a larger number of people, the DPA concentrates the activities aimed at spreading the knowledge of this fundamental right later in the year. This year the 3rd. National Week on Data Protection will be coinciding with the 10th anniversary of the Data Protection and Habeas Data Law (N° 18.331, of august 11 2008); there are several activities planned for this event, including conferences, awards ceremonies and publication of various documents related to this particular topic, all in the month of May. The Unit will also take the opportunity to provide, throughout the year, courses on protection of personal data to local governments, public entities and organizations related with the public schooling system, as well as to the general public through several events on the issue –such as the “Charlas de Café” series.-.</i></p> <p><i>Nevertheless, and to keep the tradition of reminding data controllers, processors and subjects of the importance of January 28th, the Unit will be publishing in it’s webpage a short note on Protection of Personal Data, and givings notes to the press regarding the importance of this day.</i></p>
<p>Place / Lieux : www.datospersonales.gub.uy</p>
<p>Date(s) : January 28th, 2018.</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : General public, data subjects, data controllers and data processors.</p>
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : internet.</p>

MEXICO



Country & Institution / Pays et institution: Mexico - National Institute for Transparency, Access to Information and Personal Data Protection (INAI)

Site web / site internet: <http://inicio.inai.org.mx/SitePages/ifai.aspx>

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

National event

The Institute has organized a one-day event that will be divided into an opening ceremony, one keynote speech, two panels, and an award ceremony.

The keynote speech will be on “The legitimate interest in the treatment of sensitive personal data”.

The topics of the two panels are “Protection of personal data during contingency situations due to natural disasters” and “Sensitive personal data of victims: the importance of their protection”. There will be national and international speakers that will discuss issues related to the said topics.

Two awards will be granted:

1. Prize of Innovation and Good Practices in the Protection of Personal Data
2. First National Contest: Youth story on “Responsible coexistence online”

In addition to the previously mentioned activities, the institute will visit, on different days, three secondary schools and 10 high schools. The institute will give talks, aimed at teenagers, in order to raise awareness of the importance of protecting personal data.

Subnational event

The Institute will also organize one-day conferences and panels in some cities throughout the country in order to promote a data protection culture. National and international experts will participate.

Place / Lieux:

National event: Centro Cultural Roberto Cantoral, Mexico City

Subnational event: Morelos, Tlaxcala, Guerrero, Querétaro, Jalisco, Chiapas, Tamaulipas, California Sur and Nuevo León.

Date(s):

National event: January 24th

Subnational event: January 25th

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

Objectives

- To promote the exercise of the right to the protection of personal data.

- To focus the event on topics related to the protection of sensitive personal data and privacy in both, the public and private sector.

Audience

- Public at large.
- Data processors of public and private sectors.
- Academics and experts in the field of personal data protection.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / *Publicité envisagée (type de support) :*